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51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE d08933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564115

Your Ref: TBA Date: 02™ January 2020

Our Ref: CC3/TMI20000015/Ktf3

The Motor Claims Department
TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

Attn: Sir'Madam
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,_SHD 91418

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 31/12/2019 at the premises of M/s TRANS-CAB and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S% 38.483.43
Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 4,005.78
“Check” Items Amount : 5% 2.044.80
Market Value : S8 -
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% 3
Nett Value : 5§ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained 1
/ n ion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 2:29 PM

To: motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 29/12/2019, SHD 91418 (TP VEHICLE), GBH 3357K (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: CC3TMI20000015Ktf3.pdf; SHD9141 GlA pdf; SHD9141 EST pdf

Dear SirfMadam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 91418 at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO.Z
ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 31/12/2019.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report and estimated cost of repair.
Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Wishes for Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Denise Tay (LKKAuto) —————————— — — —_—

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 11:21 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Subject: FW: SHD 91418 / TP / TOKIO MARINE / DOA: 29/12/2019 -- AAD1912-188
Attachments: SHD9141 EST.pdf

tMorning Denise
We submitted the COR amount 5 4,005.78 (before G5T).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

##% plaace be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 lanuary, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: SHD 91418 / TP / TOKIO MARINE / DOA: 28/12/2019

Dear Wai Yin,

Repair done?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | emall: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWWw.avg.com




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owneer 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na,:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maxirnum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
B78K

SHD%1418

Yes

30 Dec 2019

TOYOTA

PRIUS 5DR HATCHBACK [AUTO)
Red

2018

2ZIRIBIPE0
JTOKBIFURD3079215
0.0 W (120 bhp)
$24,605.00

17 Jan 2019

17 Jan 2019

o

$14.247.00

Yes
16 Jan 2027
$10,5685.00

15 Jan 2027

A - Carupto 1600cc & 97kW [130bhp)
B

$20,838.00

$15,670.00

$27,355.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The infermation contained herein is correct as at 30 Dec 201%

M



MTCEND1TO822 | Trans-Cab Sernces Ple Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 301252018 0615
ELBMITTED BY: Kk Zhe'Val

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please reporl cormecily the detads of the accidend to spesd up the claims process

2. Thiz Form must be compleded by the Polyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. infarmalion proveded rrust be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful msrepresentation or wilholding of material facts may allevw insurance COMpanes o
repudiate policy liability.

4, Thar isswe and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an sdmission of palicy liabity on e pan of The insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

6. This raport will be foreardad by the msurers of the GUA Records Management Cenlre esiablshed by the Ganaral Insurance Association of Singapora {GIA} for
archiving and that copes of this report will, for 2 fes, be made available upon application by inlerestied panies

7. By the lndgement of this repor o the insurers, you heveby consant 1o the archiving of this repor at the centre and 1o copees of the repon being made avadable
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport 30/12/2019 09:15

Date OFf Accident 29/12/2019 16:55

Exact Location Of Accident COVE DRIVE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Wehicle Registration Number SHO91418
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo ZEXXKXBTEK

Email Address CLAIMSETRANSCAB.COM.SG
Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-B28TEEE6

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model PRIUS-1.8 HYBRID CVT [A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

: " HIRE AND REWARD
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? N

If No, Plzase state action to be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy YES

Folicy NMumber VFR/P1680320

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver TEO CHEW YONG
NRIC No SHMXXI43H

Date Of Birth 200101952

Ocoupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 0B/031975

Driving Experiance 44 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabile Numbar (LOCAL) +65-38553200
Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 10



BLK 622 JURONG WEST STREET &1
#09-179

Postcode 640622
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Me, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Addrass

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle £

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
WYWeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? WO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approachad by unknown parson(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

MNumber of Passengers [Including Driver) 4

Passengsr 1 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 MNAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Eassangard NAME: . UNKNOWRN CHILD

GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? WO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yn:.agmn:i whom?
Circumstances of Accident

OMN 29/12/2019 AT ABOUT 1655HRS. | WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG THE FIRST LAME OF COVE DRIVE.
SUDDEMLY VEHICLE B{GBH3357K) SQUEEZEED IN FROM MY RIGHT AND COLLIDED ONTO THE FRONT RIGHT
PORTION OF MY TAXL

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos availabie for attachment? YES
VWas there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Wehicle Registration Mumber GBH335TK

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour VAN

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver
Page 2 of 10



MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3af 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
| NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pobicy lability on thee part of the insurance
COM@anies.

5. may ba d to the Police for !

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made aveilable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this regert to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

8. Consant under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance AssoClation of Sngapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information et out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) who heve insured vehicle|s) involved in this accident [all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevan? government agency,/authority [swch as the police], for the purpose(s)
of:

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigetions relating to the daims;

{il] investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iifh carnying out and/or dealing with my instructions of responding 1o any enguiries by me;

|} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involoes, reports or notices to me,
which could inveive disclosure of certaln perscnal data about me to bring about delivery of the same 25 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages): and/for

[v} complying with applizable l2w in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{eollectively the
“Purposes”)

[b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehice{s] invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
o collect, usa, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or mare of the sbove Purposes; and

(¢} rmy Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lwyers/law firms), which mey be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

{d} iy Parsanal infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purposa of fraud detestion,
invectigation and managerment in presant and all future claims,

{e] theinformation s collected under (d] above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i1 te all insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, imestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, lzw enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposss stated, or

{il} for complying with requiremants under any regulations, laws or court erders,

= Zlusn

Policyholder's Signature Oriwer's gigna'.urc Reporing Centre Persannel's Signature
Date & Time: Wl driver 1s not the policghoider] Nama:

Date & Time: KRICSFIN Mo.:
CIARKAT Skate PPl orm_ W !

Page 4 of 10



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
'Eeflt 1. 1 'E‘Ff-l
DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are frue In every respect,
e - 71«;..#"

Policyholder's Signature

Date & Time:

GRARPAL SesclianTarm_ Y3

Driver's Signature
[If driver is not the policyholder]
Diate & Time:

H-epnmngce:r'l_u\e Personnel's Signature
Hame;
HERIC/FIN No.:

Rt
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 9141B

Vehicle No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :

PART
FRONT BUMPER
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING
REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER
REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER, NO.2
COVER, FRONT BUMPER HOLE, RH
ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER, LOWER
ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER ENERGY
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH
COVER SUB-ASSY, ENGINE, NO.1
COVER 5UB-A55Y, ENGINE UNDER, NO.2
EXTENSION, FRONT BUMPER, RH
EXTENSION, FRONT BUMPER, LH
FROMT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH
FROMNT HEADLAMP RH
COMPUTER SUB-ASSY, HEADLAMP, RH NO.1
MOTOR, HEADLAMP LEVELING, RH
FROMNT FENDER RH
LINER, FRONT FENDER, RH
EMBLEM, SIDE PANEL
PAD, FRONT WHEEL OPENING EXTENSION, RH
PROTECTOR, FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL, RH
GRILLE SUB-ASSY, RADIATOR
GRILLE, RADIATOR, LOWER NO.1
EMBLEM ASSY, RADIATOR GRILLE
FRONT BONNET
INSULATOR, HOOD
HINGE ASSY, HOOD, RH

[ I e e e T T R e e B I e e e T I e I R R I

AAD1912-188
Vg7 4W/‘;fﬂfv/
/ftfuw /jf&/yd-”,f

SHD 91418
JTDKB3FU003079215
TOYOTA
PRIUS
29.12.19
TOKIO MARINE
17-01-19
LIST
e 51600 —
I 10340 ¢
jﬂ 716.60
“ 24610
fe. 2930 X
/~ 13270 £
L 7960
2: 7 8010 —
M. 47240 X
S~ 24190 X
A 12010 £
A 12010 X

€ 95140
€21 263760 —
A 96050 K
= 48750 X
#T 97780 x

s 20670 X
e, 5460 —
)

T, 9390

S 34600

S 17010

S 90807 A
/T 983.10

I 41090

7T 5890

W T A b B BT LA BA B BT BT B BT B B B0 B W Y oa n e b8 BT LA A S



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 9141B

AT e T e L gt e WS T L S T i ST TR T WP W U et R e Rl ¥

L R S e G T T SR )

LOCK ASSY, HOOD

COVER, RADIATOR SUPPORT OPENING
GUIDE, RADIATOR AIR, NO. 1 RH

SEAL, RADIATOR TO SUPPORT, NO. 2

GUIDE, RADIATOR AIR, NO 3

SUPPORT SUB-ASSY, RADIATOR , RH
SUPPORT SUB AS5Y, RADIATOR, UPPER
SUPPORT 5UB AS5Y, RADIATOR, LOWER
SUPPORT, RADIATOR, UPPER RH
CONDENSER ASSY, COOLER

SHAFT ASSY, FRONT DRIVE, RH

ARM 5UB-ASSY, FRONT SUSPENSION, LOWER NO.1 RH
KNUCKLE, STEERING, RH

LINK ASSY, FRONT STABILIZER, RH

BAR, STABILIZER, FRONT

FROMT SHOCK ABSORBER

SUPPORT SUB-ASSY, FRONT SUSPENSION, RH
GEAR ASSY, STEERING

MIRROR AS5Y, OUTER REAR VIEW, RH
MOULDING A5SY, BODY ROCKER PANEL, RH

Special Nett
FRONT WHEEL RIM
FRONT WHEEL RIM COVER
FRONT TYRE 195/65/15
CLIP, FRONT FENDER LINER
FROMT NUMEBER PLATE WITH MOULDING
BUMPER CLIP FRT
FROMNT BUMPER RETAINER CLIP
CLIP (FOR RADIATOR SUPPORT OPENING COVER)

AAD1912-188

S

135.00
235.30
65.30
29.60
112.70
245.10
377.10
409.90
78.90

£\ 178320
AT 137950

Iy
o
L
Lo
fe,
S

760.10
663.40
237.10
367.30
438.30
236.40

fu, 195540
Pe, 143660

Ju

594.80

)

22,888.70
5722.18

F T N O e~ T ™ S . S T S S . S e A s T

17,166.53

Len 187940 ¥
Su, 21150 w
S, 35000 ¥
Vo 3000 ¥
n 20000 X
e, 66.00 —
Aa 3000 X
An 3000 ¥

$
$
$
$
$
3
§
$
$

2,796.90

TOTAL PARTS $

19,963.43




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1912-188
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./G5T Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 9141B

To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge air condenser $ Vv 38000 X

To dismantle and refit aircon assy and attachment, vacuum and

charge-in-gas. $ Avee 38000 X
TOTAL § 18,520.00
Over All Total $ 38,483.43
(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days 25days

Za/%



211002020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Ca Req No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3TMIZ0000015/KTFINZ

Date: 10/02/2020
REFEREMNCE
Handling Insurer;  Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid Policy No: MT101854
S Vehicle 5091418 Insured Vehicle No:  GBH3357K
Date of Loss: 29M12/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No:  M2000012
DESCRI ATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHD9141B
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) Engine No: 2ZR2B99530
Reg. Date: 17/01/2019 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No: JTDKB3IFUDO3079215
Colour: Metallic White/Red Odometer; 75342 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyra Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Firenza 9 mm Rear Lefl Side: Yokohama 8 mm
Front Right Side: Firenza 9 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm
The abave values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS _ "~ Repairer's ~ Adjuster's ~ Difference Diff %
Parts 19,963.42 3,245.77 16,717 .65 83.74
Miscellaneous lterns 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 18,520.00 T60.00 17,760.00 95.90
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 38,483.42 4,005.77 3447765 89.59
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 2,693.384 280.40 2,413.44 89.59
Mett Amount (5§) 41,177.26 4,286.17 36,691.09 §9.59
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/01/2020
Trans Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd - Amk (HQ)
Date Inspected: 3111212019 Inspected At: No 2 Ang Mo Kio St 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

WNOTE: This report represents our findings af the fime and place of inspection sfated herein. Such inspection has been camed oul fo the best of our knowledge and

abuiify but any other labiity under any other circumstances s hereby axpressly excluded

https:ffsingapore merimen.com/claimsindex_ cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prntrpt&caseid=9023738extid=3274694CFID=668264 .. 1/5



21042020 Adjuster Report

Different 1 cents -Finalise confirm amount: 54,005.78

https:/isingapore. merimen.comclaimsfindex. cfm?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=9023758extid=3274604CFID=668264... 25



2042020

REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G

Parts:
Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

144

Repairer's

\ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Feb 2020)

TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

{Price-denominated Standard List)

{Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHD3141B)
These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk

Recommended Parts

bl

No. Qty :2" Particulars Condition  Repairer's Reference  Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled 516.00FL - *516.00 FL
2 1 *‘BRACKET,FRONT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING Serviceable 103.40FL - *-FL
3 1 *REINFORCEMENT,FRONT BUMPER Serviceable 716 60FL - “-FL
4 1 *REINFORCEMENT,FRONT BUMPER,NO 2 Serviceable 246 10FL - *.FL
5 1 *COVER,FRONT BUMPER HOLE,RH Serviceable 29.30FL = *-FL
B 1 *ABSORBER,FRONT BUMPER,LOWER Serviceable 132.70FL - “-FL
7 1 *ABSORBER,FRONT BUMPER ENERGY Serviceable 7960 FL - *-FL
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Distorted 80.10 FL - *B0.10FL
9 1 *“COVER SUB-ASSY,ENGINE NO 1 Serviceable 472 40FL - *-FL
10 1 *COVER SUB-ASSY,ENGINE UNDER,NO 2 Serviceable 24190FL - *-FL
1M1 1 *EXTENSION,FRONT BUMPER,RH Repair 120.10FL - *-FL
12 7 *EXTENSION,FRONT BUMPER,LH Repair 120.10FL - *-FL
3. 1 *FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH Cracked 951.40FL - 951 40 FL
14 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP RH Cracked 2.637.60FL - "263760FL
15 A *COMPUTER SUB-ASSY HEADLAMPRH NO,1 Serviceable 96050 FL - *-FL
16 1 *“MOTOR,HEADLAMP LEVELING,RH Serviceable 487 50 FL - “-FL
17 A *FRONT FENDER RH Repair 977.80 FL - “.FL
18 1 *LINER,FRONT FENDER,RH Serviceable 206.70FL - “.FL
19 1 *EMEBLEM,SIDE PANEL Mecessary 54,60 FL - *54.60 FL
20 1 *PAD,FRONT WHEEL OPENING EXTENSION,RH Serviceable 58.60FL - “FL
21 1 *PROTECTOR,FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL,RH Serviceable 93.90FL - *-FL
22 1 *GRILLE SUB-ASSY,RADIATOR Serviceable 346 00 FL - *-FL
23 A *GRILLE RADIATOR LOWER NO,1 Serviceable 170.10FL - *.FL
24 1 *EMBLEM ASSY RADIATOR GRILLE Serviceable 90.80 FL - *-FL
25 *FRONT BONNET Repair 983.10FL - *-FL
26 1 *INSULATOR,HOOD Serviceable 410.890FL - *.FL
27 1 *HINGE ASSY HOOD.RH Repair 58.90FL - “-FL
28 1 *LOCK ASSY,HOOD Repair 135.00 FL - *-FL
29 1 *COVER,RADIATOR SUPPORT OPENING Serviceable 235.30FL - “FL
30 1 *GUIDE,RADIATOR AIR,NO.1 RH Serviceable 65.30 FL - *-FL
31 A1 *SEAL,RADIATOR TO SUPPORT,ND.2 Serviceable 2960 FL - *-FL
32 1 *GUIDE,RADIATOR AIR,NO 3 Serviceable 11270 FL - *-FL
33 1 *SUPPORT SUB-ASSY,RADIATOR,RH Serviceable 24510FL - “-FL
34 1 *SUPPORT SUB-ASSY RADIATOR,UPPER Serviceable I37TA0FL - *-FL
351 *SUPPORT SUB-ASSY RADIATOR,LOWER Serviceable 409.90FL - *-FL
¥I® 1 *SUPPORT,RADIATOR,UPPER RH Serviceable T8.90FL - *-FL
2 *CONDENSER ASSY,COOLER Serviceable 1,783.20FL - *-FL
38 1 *SHAFT ASSY,FRONT DRIVE,RH Repair 1,379.50 FL - “FL
39 1 *ARM SUB-ASSY FRONT SUSPENSION,LOWER NO.1 Serviceable 760.10FL - “-FL

RH

40 1 *KNUCKLE STEERING,RH Serviceable E663.40 FL - *-FL
41 1 *LINK ASSY,FRONT STABILIZER,RH Serviceable 23T.10FL - *-FL
42 1 *BAR,STABILIZER,FRONT Serviceable 367.30FL - *-FL
43 1 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER Serviceable 438.30FL - *FL
44 1 *SUPPORT SUB-ASSY,FRONT SUSPENSION,RH Serviceable 236 40FL - “-FL

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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2/10/2020 Adjuster Report

No. Qty ::rt Particulars Condition Repairer's  Reference  Amount
45 1 *GEAR ASSY,STEERING Serviceable 1,855 40 FL - *-FL
46 1 *MIRRROR ASSY,OUTER REAR VIEW,RH Serviceable 1,436.60 FL - “FL
47 1 *MOULDING ASSY,BODY ROCKER PANEL,RH Serviceable 594 80 FL - *.FL
43 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM Sernviceable 1,879.40F3 - *-FS
49 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM COVER Serviceable 211.50FS - *-FS
50 1 *FRONT TYRE 195/65/15 Serviceable 350.00F3 . *-FS
51 1 *CLIP,FRONT FENDER LINER Mot 30.00FS - “-F5
MNecessary
52 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING Mot 200.00F3 - *-FS
Mecessary
53 1 *BUMPER CLIP FRT MNecessary 66.00 FS - *66.00 FS
54 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER CLIP Mot 30.00Fs - *-F5
Mecessary
85 1 *CLIP (FRONT RADIATOR SUPPORT OPENING Mot J000FS - *-F5
COVER) Mecessary

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett, L=ListlemDisc, — =

Sub Total (S$) 25,685.60 4,305.70
- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$) 572218 1,059.93

Total Parts (S$) 19,963.42 3,245.77

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https:/singapore. merimen com/claimsfindex cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=0023758&exlid=3274604CFID=668264...  4/5



21102020

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Adjustar Raport

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE New 7,500.00 300.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS,ADJUST
AND REALIGN THE SAME

2 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED PORTION Mew 7.500.00 440,00

3 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS MNew 170.00 0.00

4 TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND Mew 170.00 0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

5 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BUMPER FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND MNew 170.00 0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

B TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL BALANCING New 170.00 0.00

T LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE ON JIG New 380.00 0.00
BENCH,TO FACILITATE REPAIR

8 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED Mew 170.00 20,00

g9 TO TRANSFER OF BONNET FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND Mew 170.00 0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

10 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER WHEEL MNew 220.00 0.00
ALIGNMENT

11  TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMINGS,GARNISH, Mew 380.00 0.00
FITTINGS AND OTHER,TO ENABLE REPAIR

12  TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT FRONT END New 380.00 0.00
SUSPENSION,UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS,FINAL CHECKING AND
TESTING

13 TO CHECK ABS AND BRAKE EFFICIENCY,FINAL CHECKING AND MNew 380.00 0.00
TESTING

14 TO VACUUM,REPLACE,REFIX AND RECHARGE AIR CONDENSER New 380.00 0.00

15 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT AIRCON ASSY AND New 380,00 0.00
ATTACHMENT,VECUUM AND CHARGE-IN-GAS

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 18,520.00 760.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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